
From: Alexander Crockett
To: "Helen Kang"; 
Subject: RE: Missing Documents in the RCEC Record
Date: Monday, March 15, 2010 3:47:00 PM
Attachments: SU-SD analysis final 4-1-09.pdf 

Helen:

Attached is the attachment you were referring to.  I am not sure why it was not included with the 
documents we provided for your review last week.  I’ll make sure a hard copy is placed in the 
appropriate folder in the public record files. 

Sandy Crockett

From: Helen Kang [mailto:hkang@ggu.edu]  
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 5:34 PM 
To: Alexander Crockett 
Subject: Missing Documents in the RCEC Record

 

Sandy - Document 5.57 is an e-mail dated 4/2/09 from Kevin Poloncarz to you. The 
e-mail mentions that it is attaching an "SU-SD analysis final 4-1-09.pdf." That 
document is not in the record. Did the District rely on the document? If so, why is it 
missing from the record? Could I see it? Thanks.
 
 
Helen H. Kang 
Associate Professor 
Director 
Environmental Law & Justice Clinic 
Golden Gate University School of Law 
536 Mission Street 
San Francisco, CA  94105-2968 
Phone:  415.442.6693 
Fax:  415.896.2450 
www.ggu.edu/law/eljc

mailto:hkang@ggu.edu



Russell City Energy Centre 
Anticipated Yearly Operating Regime


6X16 Operation


Numbers for 2 turb NOx Total CO Total 
Number per Turbi Hours emissions lbs lbs Emissions lbs Lbs


Base/peak  Load Operation 5050 10100 16.5 166650 20 202000


Hot Starts 250 500 125 62500 720 360000


Warm Starts 50 100 125 12500 1225 122500  


Cold Starts 3 6 480 2880 5028 30168


Shutdowns 303 606 40 24240 106 64236


Total NOX in tons 134.385 Total CO in Tons 389.452


Limits 134.6 389.3
Base Load Operation


CO Hot start based on 50% of highest average Delta hot start which assumes 50% catalyst efficiency.
CO warm start based on 50% of max Delta hot start data.  
Shuttdown based on 50% of estimated shutdown data from engineering analysis.  


CO Start Values based on DEC values


CO avg Co max 50% reduction
2005 1309 1936 654.5 968
2006 1391 1863 695.5 931.5
2007 1402 2156 701 1078
2008 1437 2446 718.5 1223


average 1384.75 2100.25 692.375 1050.125


Engineering d   


Hot Start 1,291.7                   
Warm Start 2514
Shutdown 212







6X16 New Limits
Based on new CO and Nox start limit


Numbers for 2 turb NOx Total CO Total 
Number per Turbi Hours Emissions lbs lbs Emissions lbs Lbs


Base/peak  Load Operation 5050 10100 16.5 166650 10 101000


Hot Starts 250 500 95 47500 720 360000


Warm Starts 50 100 125 12500 1225 122500  


Cold Starts 3 6 480 2880 5028 30168


Shutdowns 303 606 40 24240 106 64236


Total NOX in tons 126.885 Total CO in Tons 338.952


Base Load Operation






